AGENDA

The Waxahachie Planning & Zoning Commission will hold a regular meeting on Tuesday, March
1, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber at 401 S. Rogers St., Waxahachie, TX.

6.

Commission Members: Rick Keeler, Chairman
Melissa Ballard, Vice Chairman
Betty Square Coleman
Bonney Ramsey
Jim Phillips
David Hudgins
Erik Test

Call to Order
Invocation

Public Comments: Persons may address the Planning & Zoning Commission on any
issues. This is the appropriate time for citizens to address the Commission on any concern
whether on this agenda or not. In accordance with the State of Texas Open Meetings Act,
the Commission may not comment or deliberate such statements during this period, except
as authorized by Section 551.042, Texas Government Code.

Consent Agenda

All matters listed under Item 4, Consent Agenda, are considered routine by the Planning &
Zoning Commission and will be enacted by one motion. There will not be separate
discussion of these items. Approval of the Consent Agenda authorizes the Chairman to
execute all matters necessary to implement each item. Any item may be removed from the
Consent Agenda for separate discussion and consideration by any member of the Planning
& Zoning Commission.

a. Minutes of the regular Planning & Zoning Commission meeting of February 15,2022
. Minutes of the Planning and Zoning Commission briefing of February 15, 2022
c. Minutes of the City Council and Planning & Zoning Commission Joint Work Session
of February 15, 2022

Consider request by Tim Jackson, TXRCS, for a Replat of Lot 2, Park Place Professional
Center, to create Lots 2A & 2B, Block A, Park Place Professional Center, 2 Commercial
Lots, being 5.798 acres, located North of 114 & 115 Park Place Court (Property ID 247585)
— Owner: STARPEACH TEXAS LP (SUB-4-2022)

Adjourn

The P&Z reserves the right to go into Executive Session on any posted item.

This meeting location is wheelchair-accessible. Parking for mobility-impaired persons is available.
Any request for sign interpretive services must be made forty-eight hours ahead of the meeting.
To make arrangements, call the City Secretary at (469) 309-4006 or (TDD) 1-800-RELAY TX.



Notice of Potential Quorum
One or more members of the Waxahachie City Council may be present at this meeting.
No action will be taken by the City Council at this meeting.




Planning and Zoning Commission
February 15, 2022

(4o

The Waxahachie Planning & Zoning Commission held a regular meeting on Tuesday, February
15,2022 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber at 401 S. Rogers St., Waxahachie, TX.

Members Present:

Others Present:

1. Call to Order
2. Invocation

Rick Keeler, Chairman

Melissa Ballard, Vice Chairman
Betty Square Coleman

Bonney Ramsey

Jim Phillips

David Hudgins

Erik Test

Shon Brooks, Executive Director of Development Services
Jennifer Pruitt, Director of Planning

Eleana Tuley, Senior Planner

Zack King, Planner

James Gaertner, Director of Public Works and Engineering
Amber Villarreal, City Secretary

Melissa Olson, Council Representative

Chairman Rick Keeler called the meeting to order and gave the invocation.

3. Public Comments
None

4. Consent Agenda

a. Minutes of the regular Planning & Zoning Commission meeting of January 25, 2022
b. Minutes of the Planning and Zoning Commission briefing of January 25, 2022

Action:

Ms. Bonney Ramsey moved to approve items a. and b. on the Consent Agenda. Mr. Erik Test

seconded, All Ayes.

5. Consider request by Afshin Dehghan, for a Plat of Pisheh Place, Lot 1, Block A, being
4.977 acres, located at 1234 Boyce Road, situated in the Marion Woodard Survey,
Abstract 1120, an addition in the Extra Territorial Jurisdiction of the City of
Waxahachie (Property ID 220770) — Owner: AFSHIN DEHGHAN (SUB-214-2021)

Planner Zack King presented the case noting the applicant is requesting to plat the subject property
into one (1) lot for single-family residential use. Staff recommended approval as presented.

Action;

Vice Chairman Melissa Ballard moved to approve a request by Afshin Dehghan, for a Plat of
Pisheh Place, Lot 1, Block A, being 4.977 acres, located at 1234 Boyce Road, situated in the



(4a)

Planning and Zoning Commission
February 15, 2022
Page 2

Marion Woodard Survey, Abstract 1120, an addition in the Extra Territorial Jurisdiction of the
City of Waxahachie (Property ID 220770) — Owner: AFSHIN DEHGHAN (SUB-214-2021) as
presented. Mr. David Hudgins seconded, All Ayes.

6. Consider request by Claudio Segovia, for a Plat of Vista Way, Phase 2, 4 Open Space
Lots, being 2.946 acres, located at East of Hwy 77 and North of North Grove
Boulevard, situated in the Henry Sange Survey, Abstract 1009, an addition to the City
of Waxahachie (Property ID 262133) — Owner: J HOUSTON HOMES LLC (SUB-3-
2022)

Mr. King presented the case noting the applicant is requesting to plat the subject property and
dedicate 80 feet of right-of-way (ROW) as an extension of Vista Way with four (4) open space
lots to serve as landscaped medians. The applicant is requesting a variance to dedicate 54° of
ROW in lieu of the required 80’ due to the existing ROW width of 60’ in The Arbors Phase 2
subdivision. Staff recommends approval of the plat as presented and approval of the variance
request.

Action:

Mr. David Hudgins moved to approve a request by Claudio Segovia, for a Plat of Vista Way, Phase
2, 4 Open Space Lots, being 2.946 acres, located at East of Hwy 77 and North of North Grove
Boulevard, situated in the Henry Sange Survey, Abstract 1009, an addition to the City of
Waxahachie (Property ID 262133) — Owner: J HOUSTON HOMES LLC (SUB-3-2022) and
approve the variance request. Mr. Erik Test seconded, All Ayes.

7t Consider request by Marshall Patton, KFM Engineering & Design, for a Plat of Dove
Hollow, Phase I, being 66.1542 acres, located at North E Grove Blvd and South of
Grove Creek Road, situated in the J.W. Wright Survey, Abstract 1182, and the H.
Sange Survey, Abstract 1009 an addition to the City of Waxahachie (Property ID
192636 and 192643) — Owner: GRBK EDGEWOOD LLC (SUB-2-2022)

Mr. King presented the case noting the applicant is requesting to plat the subject property into 224
single-family residential lots, 1 HOA lot, and 4 open space lots. Staff recommended approval as
presented.

Action:

Vice Chairman Melissa Ballard moved to approve a request by Marshall Patton, KFM
Engineering & Design, for a Plat of Dove Hollow, Phase I, being 66.1542 acres, located at North
E Grove Blvd and South of Grove Creek Road, situated in the JW. Wright Survey, Abstract 1182,
and the H. Sange Survey, Abstract 1009 an addition to the City of Waxahachie (Property ID
192636 and 192643) — Owner: GRBK EDGEWOOD LLC (SUB-2-2022) as presented. Mr. David
Hudgins seconded, All Ayes.

8. Consider request by Tim Jackson, Texas Reality Capture & Surveying LLC, for a
Replat of Lots 9R & lot 11, Block 1, to create Lots 9R1 & 9R2, Block 1, Broadhead
Addition, two Residential Lots, being 5.709 acres (Property ID 148087) in the Extra
Territorial Jurisdiction — Owner: ROBERT E JENNINGS (SUB-121-2021)



(4at)

Planning and Zoning Commission
February 15, 2022
Page 3

Mr. King presented the case noting the applicant is requesting to replat the subject properties into
two (2) lots for single-family residential use. Staff recommended approval as presented.

Action:

Ms. Bonney Ramsey moved to approve a request by Tim Jackson, Texas Reality Capture &
Surveying LLC, for a Replat of Lots 9R & lot 11, Block 1, to create Lots 9R1 & 9R2, Block 1,
Broadhead Addition, two Residential Lots, being 5.709 acres (Property ID 148087) in the Extra
Territorial Jurisdiction — Owner: ROBERT E JENNINGS (SUB-121-2021). Mr. Erik Test
seconded, All Ayes.

9. Public Hearing on a request by Iyke F. Enemo, IYCAN Investments, LL.C, for a
Replat of Lot 4, Block 173, Official Town Map of Waxahachie, to create Lot 4A & 4B,
Block 173, Official Town Map of Waxahachie, 2 Residential Lots, being 0.525 acres,
located at 807 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd, (Property ID 171251) — Owner:
IYCAN INVESTMENTS, LLC (SUB-209-2021)

Chairman Keeler opened the Public Hearing.

Mr. King presented the case noting the applicant is requesting to replat the subject property into
two (2) lots for single-family residential use. The applicant is requesting a variance to dedicate
10’ of ROW in lieu of the required 27.5° due to the location of an existing home on the property.
Staff recommends approval of the plat as presented and approval of the variance request.

Commissioner Erik Test confirmed that if TxDOT decides to widen Dr. MLK, Jr. Blvd. there will
be an issue of right-of-way acquisition. Mr. King explained there are currently several homes
along the road that would need to be removed if TxDOT expands the road.

Commissioner Betty Square Coleman expressed opposition to replatting the larger lot into two
smaller lots. She asked if sidewalks will be required and James Gaertner, Director of Public Works
and Engineering, explained a Certificate of Occupancy will not be issued until sidewalks are
completed on new construction.

There being no others to speak for or against SUB-209-2021, Chairman Keeler closed the Public
Hearing.

10.  Consider approval of SUB-209-2021

Action:

Mr. David Hudgins moved to approve a request by Ivke F. Enemo, IYCAN Investments, LLC, for
a Replat of Lot 4, Block 173, Official Town Map of Waxahachie, to create Lot 44 & 4B, Block
173, Official Town Map of Waxahachie, 2 Residential Lots, being 0.525 acres, located at 807 Dr
Martin Luther King Jr Blvd, (Property ID 171251) — Owner: IYCAN INVESTMENTS, LLC (SUB-
209-2021) and approve variance request. Vice Chairman Melissa Ballard seconded, the vote was
as follows: Ayes: Rick Keeler, Melissa Ballard, Bonney Ramsey, Jim Phillips, David Hudgins,
and Erik Test. Noes: Betty Square Coleman.

The motion carried.



(da)

Planning and Zoning Commission
February 15, 2022
Page 4

11.  Public Hearing on a request by George Salvador, Waxahachie One Development, for
a Zoning Change from a Future Development (FD) zoning district to a Planned
Development Single Family-1 (PD-SF-1) zoning district, located at 3811 Black Champ
Road (Property ID 225711) - Owner: CHRIS & HEATHER NOWELS (ZDC-217-
2021)

Chairman Keeler opened the Public Hearing.

Mr. King presented the case noting the applicant is requesting a zoning change from Future
Development to Planned Development-Single-Family-1 (PD-SF-1). Mr. King explained the
proposed development is to be a low-density residential subdivision that blends with the existing
residential development along Black Champ Road. The applicant has opted not to propose varied
architectural style requirements for the development. If City sewer lines are extended to the subject
property and are available at the time of development, the applicant is proposing a minimum lot
size of 0.5 acre. If City sewer lines are not available at the time of development, the applicant is
proposing a minimum lot size of 1.0 acre. Staff recommends approval per the following staff
comments:

1. A mutually agreed upon Development Agreement will be required for the development.

2. Prior to platting, a detailed site plan shall be required to be administratively reviewed and
approved by the Planning Department. The detailed site plan shall include a landscape
plan.

Mr. King reported the applicant is proposing 75% masonry standard for the traditional style homes
and is meeting or exceeding all development standards for Single-Family-1 zoning. He explained
ten letters of opposition were received from five property owners.

Those who spoke in opposition:

Janet Schiemann, 3821 Black Champ Road, Waxahachie, Texas
Daniel Rozier, 4010 Black Champ Road, Waxahachie, Texas
Melissa Baker, 3630 Black Champ Road, Waxahachie, Texas
Kathy Moody, 4001 Black Champ Road, Waxahachie, Texas
Shirley Trull, 4261 Black Champ Road, Midlothian, Texas
Ellen Saltzman, 4231 Black Champ Road, Waxahachie, Texas
Tom Baker, 3630 Black Champ Road, Waxahachie, Texas

Jeff Barton, 3650 Black Champ Road, Waxahachie, Texas

Chairman Keeler inquired about drainage in the area and James Gaertner, Director of Public Works
and Engineering, explained that will be addressed at a later time. He noted the request at this time
is for the zoning change.

Mr. Gaertner explained the City performed a traffic count at this location and the numbers were
under the maximum capacity for a rural road. Mr. Gaertner noted civil plans will be reviewed
during the platting process.



Planning and Zoning Commission
February 15, 2022
Page 5

Commissioner Test confirmed Black Champ Road is maintained by Ellis County and the City has
no authority to require maintenance or upgrades by Ellis County, Mr. Gaertner explained the City
would make recommendations to Ellis County and work with them to improve the road.

Council Member Melissa Olson explained citizens may contact City Council to request a tree
preservation ordinance.

Naveen Khammampati, Civil Engineer, explained the current zoning on the property would allow
commercial or light industrial use and the developer agrees a residential subdivision is a better use
for the site. He explained the developer is working with staff to address drainage, traffic safety on
Black Champ Road, and will work with other utility companies to address adjacent property owner
concerns with the lack of accessibility.

The Commission inquired about the consideration of shrubs or vegetative screening to the adjacent
property owners, add stop sign to northern intersection, left and right turn lanes leaving the
development, and possibility for homeowners to work with the developer to leave the trees in place
behind the current properties on Black Champ Road. Mr. Khammampati was agreeable to
considering recommendations from the Commission and adjacent property owners. The
Commission expressed support for reviewing the detailed site plan at a future meeting,.

There being no others to speak for or against ZDC-217-2021, Chairman Keeler closed the Public
Hearing.

12.  Consider recommendation of Zoning Change No. ZDC-217-2021

Action:

Mpr. Erik Test moved to approve a request by George Salvador, Waxahachie One Development,
Jor a Zoning Change from a Future Development (FD) zoning district to a Planned Development
Single Family-1 (PD-SF-1) zoning district, located at 3811 Black Champ Road (Property ID
225711) - Owner: CHRIS & HEATHER NOWELS (ZDC-217-2021) per staff comments. Vice
Chairman Melissa Ballard seconded, All Ayes.

13. Adjourn
Commissioner Betty Square Coleman announced February is Black History Month.

Commissioner David Hudgins confirmed only the zoning was approved for ZDC-217-2021.
Executive Director of Development Services Shon Brooks explained the Commission approved
the zoning per staff comments requesting the detailed site plan be reviewed and approved
administratively by staff. Mr. Brooks explained the engineering is approved by staff.

Planning Director Jennifer Pruitt confirmed the plat will be approved by the Planning & Zoning
Commission at a later date.

Council Member Melissa Olson explained City Council can consider review of the detail site plan
by the Planning & Zoning Commission.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:34 p.m.



Planning and Zoning Commission
February 15, 2022
Page 6

Respectfully submitted,

Amber Villarreal
City Secretary

(Uat)



(Uy)

Planning and Zoning Commission
February 15, 2022

The Waxahachie Planning & Zoning Commission held a briefing session on Tuesday, February
15, 2022 at 6:15 p.m. in the City Council Conference Room at 401 S. Rogers St., Waxahachie,

TX.

1.

Members Present: Rick Keeler, Chairman
Melissa Ballard, Vice Chairman
Bonney Ramsey

Jim Phillips
David Hudgins
Erik Test
Member Absent: Betty Square Coleman
Others Present: Shon Brooks, Executive Director of Development Services

Jennifer Pruitt, Director of Planning

Eleana Tuley, Senior Planner

Zack King, Planner

James Gaertner, Director of Public Works and Engineering
Amber Villarreal, City Secretary

Melissa Olson, Council Representative

Call to Order

Chairman Rick Keeler called the meeting to order.

2.

Conduct a briefing to discuss items for the 7:00 p.m. regular meeting

Planner Zack King reviewed the following cases:

SUB-214-2021, the applicant is requesting approval to plat the subject property into one
(1) lot for single-family residential use. Staff recommends approval as presented.
SUB-3-2022, the applicant is requesting to plat the subject property and dedicate 80 feet
of right-of-way (ROW) as an extension of Vista Way with four (4) open space lots to serve
as landscaped medians. The applicant is requesting a variance to dedicate 54’ of ROW in
lieu of the required 80° due to the existing ROW width of 60’ in The Arbors Phase 2
subdivision, Staff recommends approval of the plat as presented and approval of the
variance request.

SUB-26-2022, the applicant is requesting to plat the subject property into 224 single-family
residential lots, one (1) HOA lot, and four (4) open space lots. Staff recommends approval
as presented.

SUB-121-2021, the applicant is requesting to replat the subject properties into two (2) lots
for single-family residential use. Staff recommends approval as presented.
SUB-209-2021, the applicant is requesting to replat the subject property into two (2) lots
for single-family residential use. The applicant is requesting a variance to dedicate 10’ of
ROW in lieu of the required 27.5” due to the location of an existing home on the property.
Staff recommends approval of the plat as presented and approval of the variance request.
ZDC-217-2021, the applicant is requesting a zoning change from Future Development to
Planned Development-Single-Family-1 (PD-SF-1). Mr. King explained the proposed



(4b)

Planning and Zoning Commission
February 15, 2022
Page 2

development is to be a low-density residential subdivision that blends with the existing
residential development along Black Champ Road. The applicant has opted not to propose
varied architectural style requirements for the development. If City sewer lines are
extended to the subject property and are available at the time of development, the applicant
is proposing a minimum lot size of 0.5 acre. If City sewer lines are not available at the
time of development, the applicant is proposing a minimum lot size of 1.0 acre. Staff
recommends approval with the staff comment requesting a detailed site plan to be reviewed
by staff.

Chairman Keeler inquired about drainage in the area and James Gaertner, Director of Public Works
and Engineering, explained that will be addressed at a later time. He noted the request at this time
is for the zoning change.

Mr. Gaertner explained the City performed a traffic count at this location and the numbers were
under the maximum capacity for a rural road.

3. Adjourn
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:57 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Amber Villarreal
City Secretary



()

City Council and Planning & Zoning Commission
February 15, 2022

A Joint Work Session of the Mayor and City Council and Planning & Zoning Commission of the
City of Waxahachie, Texas was held in the City Council Conference Room at City Hall, 401 S.
Rogers on Tuesday, February 15, 2022 at 5:30 p.m.

Council Members Present:  Doug Barnes, Mayor, Council Member Place 2
Billie Wallace, Mayor Pro Tem, Council Member Place 4
David Hill, Council Member Place 1
Melissa Olson, Council Member Place 3
Travis Smith, Council Member Place 5

Planning & Zoning Rick Keeler, Chairman
Members Present: Melissa Ballard, Vice Chairman
Betty Square Coleman
Bonney Ramsey
Jim Phillips
David Hudgins

Erik Test
Planning & Zoning Betty Square Coleman
Member Absent:
Others Present: Michael Scott, City Manager

Albert Lawrence, Deputy City Manager

Shon Brooks, Executive Director of Development Services
Jennifer Pruitt, Director of Planning

Eleana Tuley, Senior Planner

James Gaertner, Graduate Engineer

Amber Villarreal, City Secretary

1. Call to Order by Mayor Doug Barnes and Chairman Rick Keeler

Mayor Doug Barnes called the City Council meeting to order.

Chairman Rick Keeler called the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting to order.

2. Discuss City’s desired development requirements and standards

The City Council and Planning and Zoning Commission discussed desired development
requirements and standards to serve as a guide for staff, developers, and elected/appointed
officials. The goal is to provide a minimum list of expectations for developers and identify

insufficient standards.

There was a discussion on the allowance of alleys in future developments due to the financial
burden to maintain and replace alleys.



(Ue)

City Council and Planning & Zoning Commission
February 15, 2022

Page 2

Additionally, City Council and the Planning and Zoning Commission discussed impact of Public
Improvement Districts, density, masonry, architectural styles, lot size variations, park land
dedications, connectivity, dedication of land for schools, and tree preservation.

After a lengthy discussion, the following guidelines were established:

Must Haves (minimum requirements):

Masonry

Custom floor plans

Variation in architectural styles (100 units (3 styles), 300 units (5 styles), 400+ units (6
styles))

Defined guidelines/definitions for architectural styles

Increased lot variation within each block

60’ lots or smaller can have alleys; 70-80° lots are to have j-swing garage

Open space connectivity (especially to public park land)

Minimum school site sizes: 15 acres (grade school), 20 acres (junior high), 50 acres (high
school)

Landscape buffers with masonry screening walls for subdivisions specifically along 60’
right-of-way or greater

Preservation of existing trees based on size and species

Homeowner’s Association maintenance of small park lands. City would consider
receiving 5-10 acres regional park dedications

Characteristics of quality development:

Variation in open space/park amenities for all age groups

Deal breaker (no-go)

*

Maximum density: 3.5 homes/per net acre (not including floodplain/green space)

Reviewed on a case by case basis:

3.

Reduce number of small lots where the garage fronts the street and use alley instead;
larger lots use a j-swing garage

o 40-50% of 40-50" lots use an alley
Consideration of Public Improvement Districts

o In instances that standards are well above minimums

o Significant dedication of roadways, amenities, park lands, etc.

Discuss changing the start times of Planning and Zoning Commission meetings

It was the consensus to make no changes to the start time of the Planning and Zoning
Commission meetings at this time,



(4e)

City Council and Planning & Zoning Commission

February 15, 2022

Page 3

4, Adjourn

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:29 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Amber Villarreal
City Secretary



Planning & Zoning Department
Plat Staff Report

Case: SUB-4-2022

MEETING DATE(S)
Planning & Zoning Commission: March 15, 2022

CAPTION

Consider request by Tim Jackson, TXRCS, for a Replat of Lot 2, Park Place Professional Center, to create
Lots 2A & 2B, Block A, Park Place Professional Center, 2 Commercial Lots, being 5.798 acres, located
North of 114 & 115 Park Place Court (Property 1D 247585) — Owner: STARPEACH TEXAS LP {SUB-4-2022)

APPLICANT REQUEST
The applicant is requesting to replat the subject property into two (2) lots for commercial use.

CASE INFORMATION

Applicant: Tim Jackson, Texas Reality Capture & Surveying LLC
Property Owner(s): Starpeach Texas LP

Site Acreage: 5.798 acres

Number of Lots: 2 lots

Number of Dwelling Units: 0 units

Fark Land Dedication: N/A

Adequate Public Facilities: Adequate public facilities are available to the site.
SUBJECT PROPERTY

General Location: Directly north of 114 & 115 Park Place Ct.

Parcel ID Number(s): 247585

Current Zoning: Planned Development-General Retail {PD-GR)
Existing Use: The subject property is currently undeveloped
Platting History: The subject property is currently platted as Lot 2, Block A of the

Park Place Professional Center

Page10of 2




Site Aerial:

PLATTING ANALYSIS

The applicant is proposing to replat the subject property from one (1) lot to two (2) lots for commercial
use. The property is currently undeveloped, however, this replat was spurred by desire to develop an
office building on proposed Lot 2A. The size of Lot 2A is consistent with neighboring properties along
Park Place Court. A 24’ Mutual Access Easement is proposed to be created with this replat in order to
provide cross-lot access between Lot 2A & 2B. There are existing utility easements on the property,
none of which are being changed with this replat.

RECOMMENDATION
Based on the details provided in this Staff Report and the present status of the documents subject to the
request, the Planning and Zoning Department recommends:

O Denial

X Approval, as presented.

ATTACHED EXHIBITS
1. Replat

APPLICANT REQUIREMENTS
1. If approved by the Planning & Zoning Commission, within 30 days the applicant shall provide
the Planning Department one revised electronic plan set that incorporates all comments.
2. Once the revised plans are provided, staff will verify all outstanding comments were
satisfied.
a. If comments were not satisfied, then applicant will be notified to make corrections.
b. If all comments satisfied, applicant shall provide five signed, hard-copy replats.

CITY REQUIREMENTS FOR PLAT RECORDING AND FILING
A plat shall not be filed with the Ellis County Clerk until:

1. All utilities, infrastructure, and other required improvements have been installed and a
letter of acceptance associated with the utilities and infrastructure installation has been
received from the Public Works Department;

2. A drainage study has been conducted and/or a traffic impact analysis has been conducted as
required by the City’s Subdivision ordinance.

STAFF CONTACT INFORMATION

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

Zack King Jennifer Pruitt, AICP, LEED-AP, CNU-A
Planner Senior Director of Planning
zking@waxahachie.com iennifer.pruitt@waxahachie.com

Page 2 of 2




VIATE o TEAR
AT

oF fum o g e i T Pt min TR oon THESEF (AL FOWOW ALL LY 'Y THEME FLIENTR
WHLREAS, ETARPEACH TERAB, LF. o HE CwbaiA OF A TRAZT OF LAND SITUATED I THE 1B AMD A ADAMY
» SURVEY. ABSTRACT NO. §, CITY OF WARARICHEE. ELLLS COUNTY, TEXAR AND BEBILALL OF THAT TRAGT OF LAMD THAT ATARPEADS TERAS, LP. GO REMET ADOPT Toad FLAT Drbimonts T Pvd THE MEPILI ABCVE
» DERCREGD w EEED TO STMPLACH L RECORBED M VTILLAE TTO5, PAOE 1344, OF THE CFFICAL PLBLIC DESCRSED PROPERTY AD LOTS 34440 25, BLOCH 4, FA/SC PUATL FROFERSKONA, CENTEA, M
ASCORDA OF ELLI COUNTY, TEXAD IOPRECT) ANG BEIG ALL DF LOT 2 860G A PARK PLACE PROFESSIDNAL AT 1 Tl aTT (o WAAAMAIEL ELLS GOUNTY, TENAL AMD DOLE MERERY OROICATL 4 FER
CENTER, RECORID Bu CARPET 1, SUI0E 352, OPRECT AND BEING ORE PAATICULAALY DESCRIED AS FOLLOWE. BAPLE, TU T TITV OF WAKAMACIEE, TLXAL S Gt TH PL.AC b FOMEVER, THE STREETE A
MOV THEREON N-E STREETE AMD ALLEYS AAE OLOICATED FOM STREET MUNSDEEL T
Ll BEGHHNG AL A M INON AOD WTH CAP STAMPED “TXRCE' BET FOR THE NORTHWEET CORNMIR OF SAll) LOT 3 ILARKMICMTE AL IC ASRE ANEAS. A Wraiyeby. ajul CEDtATIER. Foi Thl FUIRLC VI FOPIIVERL
P N o8 M 1 EABIET A L 114, OMRELT FOR 1142 PUORER FGICATED G 108 PLAJ MG SULOHOR | ENCIL TS, SIS O JTHEN
AN i THE EAST RIGHT-OPNY (ROW] LG OF L 5. MIHVAAY 27 VRAIS (A WARLARLE DT AOWT it aa T O Qv Tl irvawL. B O PLACED UPON, OVIER R ACRORS THE
EABEMENTE AR SHOVAL EXCIPT THAT LANDICARE AEROVEMPRTY, Wir b MACED 2 LiMCAH
r = 0 THENCE N SE°SERI £, ALONC THE NORTH LING DF K0 LOT 3 AND THE GOMUGH SKITH LIVE OF A0 INOVAM HLLE AANILENTS, ¥ SAFRO/ BT THE CITY OF SRIMAGHE. S ADDITION, UTILITY LABEMINTS ¥ 450
R s T TXRCE 3E7FOR THE NORTHEAST 4 AR AR T GAITLA LA Ml OTIANATION G AL VAR UTLITIES DERVNO TO wme 0%
CORNER OF RAKY LOT 2 AND THE COMMON WORTHWEFT CORMEA OF LOT 4. ILOCK A, OF &40 AR FLACE VRPIQ THE SAME UMLEES Tvat EASEUENT LIATS THE UB TD PARTICULAR LTATIS, BA y84 WY
CEATER, FAGU WH-ICH A LT IAOM ROD YWITH CAF ETAMPED "WLEC RPL 3331 FOUND FOR TWE G UFLITHS e WARDRATT 10 TP PLELICY AMD-CITY GF WAKAMACHETS, URE
BEALE: HORDEART CORMER OF SAID LOT 4 BEARS N SHRT . A DIFTAMCE OF 304 4 FEET. THE OITY OF WATAHACHEN AnD P DXTITIES 5L, v o Aot TO A aee
TARACHALD ALL O PRATY: OF AT on,
THE EART LIVE OF BAKDLOT JAMD THE COMMON WER LG OF SMD LOT 4. A AEPACVELEMTS N QR Trel s T e kY PUCT ENOMRIR (o
CEYTACE OF 14 11 FEET TD A 17 SOH TWUBC FORLS 201" FOUMD FOR & SOUTHEAST o EVETEMS e BAD) EABMENTS.
T COAMER CF LOT 9, BROCILA, PR PLACE PROFESIONAL THE a7 OF msanateel WHLITY ENTITES Sosdt. A1 ALL TS HAYE T RAL )
VAT AP CENTER 1 CABBIET L SUIDE 84, OPRSCT FROM LA LT IEGH ROD WITh: 9 WTAUPED LD S OF BEONEIL AN PSS TT DA FROM THIR o
MOTTO BCALE el FOR Trol IOATraEAST GORER ©F s LT S § 350w & A DISTANGE OF 183 87 FEET, SEPPHTRC WG, FEICOWETRUCTING, MRPECTIVO, PATAGLLI]. METERL
AR 10 0GR ErATEN WNUT T MY
re =y THENGE B 54500 W, ALDMG A SOLT Lt OF BASD LOH 2AMD THE COUMON MORTH LIME OF A LOT 18, A fopreedlis e vt it e
CUTANGE OF 3441 FEET T & 177 RON RO'WITH CAF ITAMPED WL APLE 331" FOUMD FOR & BOLTMEST
AP = 18 FYON A0 WTH FELLOW FLASTIC CAP STAUPED "TXRC ST CORMER OF KAl LOT 2 A0n THE CouRIN NORTHWEST CORNER OF AL LOT 18 AND IN THE RAST RGW L E OF
OO » U CIRF WSC AR LK) T
D 4 POUND TRE PLAT AFTROVED TO AL PLATTIHO DRDMANCES. MULEL REOLLATIONS.
) THENCE N IFOUDI W ALOMG & WEST LidE OF A0 LOT £ AD Tref SOMMION EANT ROV UME OF SAID PR FLACE el BT OF T T OF
OPRECT » OFFICIAL PUBLIC MECORDE St E0URTY TGS 1531 FEET TO A 7" MON ACO WITH CAP STAMFED WA SC RALE 110 1" POLMND FOR THE
PAEST s FLAT RECOMDE SLUS COUMTY SEGRING OF TE LEFT. suviea & RACESH OF 98 B8 FEET, A CHORD BEARING OF N WTHEER My D, ol o navor an
UN = UTILITY PAREMENT ST4EW ¥ & CHORD LENGTH OF 57 T8 FEET.
DAAR ® DIAMADE & UTLITY LASIMENT
[y THENCE AL MG A BOUTH LINE OF JAK LITT AMG THE COLLION MONTH MO LIJE GF LD PR FLACE COURT
WATH At P TARGIENT THE LEFT AN AAC LENGTH OF ITI.52 FEET T0-A 12" IIOM RO WITH CAP
STAMPED WUK: RPLS 31" FOUNO FOR COMNER B AN EAST LIME OF SAID LOT £ AWD THE COMMOM WEST At
ST ek o bl PR ) AT
MARAGER - FDAPLAC TRl L
< i O pRSE S ol FIAR G5 Frand
PRI Y T PRIt EARPREt . b mtoet AT BOUTHEAST CORDMER OF LA LOT § BEARS € 304t 7 € ADELTANCE OF 199,08 FEET, CORMTY OF fiLE.
Ll DD oF 31802 FEE1 T L Bt A0 PO £ . BT PYCaY GO OF Lot et a0k T e SETE S
e B o o o | S e LT Ao O UL sy 0 v TR S Eo o
AD DY 1 BEARE § S TOTT £ A DTANGCE 00 258 ] FEY - LD s it o M
"o B
POB p‘l”qo THENCE b BT W0, LG THE WEAT Livk O A LOT  Ai Thall COMMICN EAST RIW LINE OF SAD U S
il BYPASS. OF K20 K] FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. AND 2 ]
] ", [Ee
- I VLN URDCA MY SO AN S0 P, T O OF -
S HLLE DD
AR e
5 oM PLIer2 FROUARY PR, ARG PO THE
eTa T OF WA
s %‘A
S% L AN L ALACKAANA, BPLS, MERET CEATIY TVl THEb PLT kS
&l ©,
~ "«

e <ak T i3 Sty

\ﬁx% "
() ~ 1 TPRELIMIN ARY, THIS DOCLMEN]

\’ S SHALL NOT BE RECORDED TOR AKY

PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT BE I'SED

Cidlnd
Yo v T
o LTt
g
D

AL O BT GAuied, UG i i CY b niace, O Tt
(% DATIL THOWM, A0 THAT I PROMUKTY CORPREIS. HLIEH WY BN

L33

O VTEWED OR RELEED LPON AS &
FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT"

Z0UTE M JEOZL0CN
T 10 TL+ YA INISCV] IRy S8

— L5END EY T oA I RIS L

T
irinasim mameE V7T

Dl L oo
SS¥AAB 92 AYMHOIH 'S

- REPLAT
LOTS 2A& 2B
i e BLOCK A
i PARK PLACE
: PROFESSIONAL CENTER
'
1yl
IH CWHERS SURVEYOR:
: LARSY DANTIC & TEXAS REATY CAPTAE 4
L 1007 FERRI AVENUE PO, 80X 242
! i oY
TOPLE PRl O 10134380

JORHO. 1)






